
From: ilknur eren [mailto:
Sent: Saturday, 27 November 2010 12:36 PM 
To: Kathleen Almond 
Cc: ilknur eren 
Subject: students should sit the english test before they start to study... 

 Hi  

 when i heard about this new law it really didnt make any sense to me. Next year i  will be 
studing my Div 2 nursing and then once i have finished my Div 2  would like to study 
Division 1 nursing, but having said that this new law has really put me off studing... once i 
finish my division 1 nursing i would like to know if i will be working as a Div 1 nurse! The 
testing fee for english after completing nursing is rediculouse to me the cost is just way too 
much.. is this all about revenue?? for the government? or is it about having more 
nurses??  dosent Australia need more nurses?? 

 many of my friends agree 100% with all of this. 

 there wont be as many studying nursing because of this law. 

 Students study for 3 years full time then you are tested for english what if you dont pass ??? 
3 long years gone down the drain!!! 

 so please we would like to be tested for english before we start studing nursing! 

 Kindest regards 

Ilknur Esen Eren  
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